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PcdTCOne Petrochemical

Re: Request for approval for printing of finalized Draft and finalized Drafts Doc: PCD 01 (21661) & PCD 01 (24451) AF — reg.

From : Harender Singh Bisht <harender.bisht@iip.res.in>
Subject : Re: Request for approval for printing of finalized Draft and finalized Drafts Doc: PCD 01 (21661) & PCD
01 (24451) AF —reg.
To : PcdTCOne Petrochemical <pcd1@bis.gov.in>
Cc : Director, CSIR IIP <director@iip.res.in>

3rgAIfed

With best regards

ST g% g faw

Dr Harender Singh Bisht

Director
c BRI
CSIR-Indian Institute of Petroleum

Tiosfio E3MEUt AEHAR
P.O. lIP Mohkampur

BRI R8¢o0k4
Dehradun 248005
Tel : 0135 2660205

From: "PcdTCOne Petrochemical" <pcd1@bis.gov.in>
To: "Director, CSIR IIP" <director@iip.res.in>

Cc: "Harender Singh Bisht" <harender.bisht@iip.res.in>
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 5:36:50 PM

Thu, Jul 25, 2024 05:54 PM

Subject: Request for approval for printing of finalized Draft and finalized Drafts Doc: PCD 01 (21661) & PCD 01 (24451) AF —reg.

Dear Sir,

This is to bring to your kind notice that, as recommended by subcommittees PCD 1:3 and PCD 1:5, the following documents have been
finalized by the Methods for Sampling and Test for Petroleum and Related Products of Natural or Synthetic Origin (excluding Bitumen)

Sectional Committee PCD 01 during its 24th meeting held on 29th January 2024 through Webex.

Doc. No Title
PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS - TEST METHODS PART: 111 ANALYSIS OF LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GASES (LPG
PCD 01 (21661) F : .-
(First Revision)
PCD 01 (24451) AF METHODS OF TEST FOR PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS (PART 154) DETERMINATION OF THE OXIDATION STAB

The relevant pages of the Minutes of the 24th meeting of PCD 01, the 9th Meeting of PCD 1:5, the 6th Meeting of PCD 1:3, and the finalized

draft of Indian Standards & Amendment are enclosed for your kind perusal.
Therefore, It is requested to kindly accord your approval to send the documents for printing.

Submitted for consideration and approval, please.
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gReAgsT Har / Hari Mohan Meena
3. ¥ & 39faAger / Sc C & Deputy Director

afag (S 1),/ Member Secretary (PCD 1
%%@ﬁ%m%ﬁm i )
Bureau of Indian Standards /$TRIT AleTeh sg

9, B.S. Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002
Mob: 9711204429
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Azadik,
Amrit Mahotsav

https://femail.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=45114&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

7



